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jonathan mullen

From: Todd Schuck <TSchuck@hayesmanagement.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:12 PM
To: jonathan mullen
Cc: henry@rockfallco.com
Subject: FW: Schuck- Consent E-mail for permission to represent

Hi Jonathan‐ Please accept this e‐mail as authorizing Henry Racki of Rockfall Co. to apply for the Special Permit for our 
Accessory Apartment on our behalf.  
 
‐Todd 
 
Todd Schuck, Owner 
636 Chestnut Hill Road 
Glastonbury, CT 06033 
860.830.6321 
Todd.schuck@cox.net 
 
Todd Schuck | Director Business Development‐ MDaudit™ Enterprise 
Hayes Management Consulting 
70 Walnut Street, Suite 200 
Wellesley, MA 02481 
M:  860.830.6321 
www.hayesmanagement.com 
 
 

Good Afternoon Henry, 
  
In lieu of a live signature, please have the property owners send an email authorizing you to apply for the Special Permit 
for an Accessory Apartment on their behalf. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
I am working remotely the week of April 20th  and checking my emails and voicemails regularly during normal business 
hours. For urgent or time sensitive issues, please call my cell phone at 860‐918‐1391. 

  
  
Jonathan E. Mullen, AICP 
Planner  
Town of Glastonbury, CT 06033 
860 652.7513 
jonathan.mullen@glastonbury-ct.gov 
  
 

 
"This communication, along with any documents, files, or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of any information contained in 
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or attached to this communications is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original 
communication and its attachments without reading, printing, or saving in any manner." 

 
Please consider the environment before printing a copy of this email. 
 

 
Please consider the environment before printing a copy of this email. 
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